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F.No. 38(9)/2019-Per IV Dated the X 5" June, 2021

To

The Director/Project Directors of [CAR Institutes/Bureaus/NRCs/Directorates
Subject: Medical facilities for the ICAR employees-Extension of Services of AMA-regarding.
Sir,

The ICAR has extended medical facilities to its employees vide letter No. 3(23)82-Per.IV
dated 05.04.1988. Para 3 of the letter read as under:-

“The Director of the Institute/Centres which are located in town/places where the doctors
notified by the Ministry of Health and Family Welfare are not available or the distance is
inconvenient for the employees may nominate 3 to 4 doctors as authorized medical attendant with the
approval of Management Committees of the Institutes subject to the condition that the Institutes do
not have their own dispensary and permanent doctors”.

2. In the CJSC meeting held on 04.09.2019, it was requested by the staff side that the service of
AMAs appointed by an Institute may be allowed to be availed by employees of other ICAR institutes
located in the same city/area.

3. In this regard, it is informed that Council’s vide letters No. 3(4)/95-Per. IV dated 05.06.2009
and No. 38(9)/2019-Per.IV dated 28.09.2020 has allowed the employees of other institutes located in
the same city/area to avail the services of the AMAs appointed by the ICAR Institute subject to the
condition that their parent Institutes do not have their own dispensary and permanent doctors.

4. Keeping above in view, the matter has been considered and it has been decided with the
approval of Competent Authority that services of AMAs appointed by the ICAR Institutes shall also
be available for the employees of other institutes located the city/area on the same terms and
conditions notwithstanding the fact that the said institute is having its own dispensary or not.

Yours faithfully,

Bt

ampad Sharma)

Deputy Secretary (Pers.)
Distribution:
1. PSO to Secretary, DARE & DG, ICAR
2. PPS to Special Secretary, DARE & Secretary, [CAR
3. PPS to Special Secretary, DARE & FA, ICAR
4. All DDGs for information
5. Director (Finance), ICAR




